
 
 

COBB COUNTY 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

ENGINEERING DIVISION 
 

 February 15, 2012 
Task Order Contracting 

 
 ADDENDUM NO. 1 
 
              
 

Proposals Received Until February 23, 2012 –12:00 Noon Local Time 
              
 
The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Request for Proposals (RFP) as issued for this 
project.  All proposals are subject to the provisions of this Addendum.  

Q. Page 5 of the RFP defines “LOCAL” as Metro-Atlanta area.  However, the Local Vendor 
Presence Affidavit, defines local as within Cobb County proper.  We do not have an office in 
Cobb, and cannot sign that form.  Are we considered local or not local?  Should we submit the 
blank form in our proposal so as not to be non-responsive?  

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of 
this addendum in their proposal. 
 

 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

A. The Local Vendor Presence requires you to have an office in Cobb County in order to be eligible for 
the additional points as indicated on Page 6, Item 4 of the RFP.  The absence of this form will not 
indicate you are non-responsive but will result in no local vendor presence consideration granted for 
the proposal. 

 
Q. Can sub-consultant firms qualify our team for Local Vendor Presence status? 
A. No, only the prime consultant will be considered for Local Vendor Presence. 

 
Q. What is required for “Printed Name of LVP Applicant” on the Local Vendor Presence form? 
 Is it the Company Name or person signing the affidavit? 
A. The person signing the affidavit. 

  
 Q. RFP page 3 of 11: Last sentence states that "The Consultant may be asked.....Category A.”  

Does CCDOT expect to have Environmental Specialist on project team? If yes, no required 
GDOT area class for Environmental Specialist is listed on Page 2 of 11 for Category B. 
Further no Hourly Rates listed for Environmental Specialist in Attachment A for Category 
B.  

A. An Environmental Specialist is not required for Category B.  
 

Q. Attachment A, Proposal Fee Schedule, for Category B asked for Hourly Rate for "Senior 
Planner" (# 6), however, no required GDOT area class for Senior Planner listed on Page 2 of 
11 for Category B. 

A. A Senior Planner is not required for Category B. 
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Q Based on the scope of work , it seems there is a typo in the area classed required for 

Category B.  Should “3.07 and 3.08” read “3.06 and 3.07” instead”? 
A. No, but 3.06 needs to also be included in Category B. 
 
Q. With regard to Category B Services – On page 3, paragraph 2, There is a reference to the 

scope of services to be provided as follows: “…traffic studies and projected design year 
forecasts, as detailed in Category A, drainage calculation, geotechnical engineering as detailed 
in Category D, …”.   Also on page 3, paragraph 4, there is a reference as follows: “The 
Consultant may be asked to provide Environmental Investigation and Permitting services as 
outlined in Category A.”. 

 
However, while there are Billing Categories for Traffic Engineering staff on the Category B 
Proposal Fee Schedule there are not any Billing Categories for the Geotechnical or 
Environmental staff required to perform the services outlined in the two references cited 
above.  Should additional Billing Categories be added to the schedule or will the selected 
Category B Consultants rely on the selected Category A & D Consultants for these services 
and therefore not include those staffing types in the Category B Proposal? 

A. In Category B, Page 3, Paragraph 2 of the RFP, please remove the “geotechnical engineering as 
detailed in Category D” from this paragraph.  On Page 3, Paragraph 4 disregard the last sentence -
“The Consultants may be asked to provide Environmental Investigation and Permitting services as 
outlined in Category A.” 

 
Q. Evaluation Criteria #4 provides for a maximum of 10 points for Availability and Local 

Vendor Presence.  Can we obtain the break-up of maximum points separately for 
Availability and Local Vendor Presence? 

A. As the estimated cost of professional services for this project is expected to exceed $100,000.00, 
three (3) points will be given to the firm with Local Vendor Presence and up to an additional seven 
(7) points for Availability, with a possible total of 10 points. 

 
Q. What is the last date for posting the Addendum? 
A. As stated in the RFP, no questions will be received after 12:00 Noon (Local time) on Monday, 

February 20, 2012.  The Addendum will go out by 5:00 the next day. 
 
 

 
             
        Michael S. Cates, P.E. 
        Preconstruction Engineer 
MSC/ncr 
 
Attachment:  
       Addendum Acknowledgement Form



 
 

Cobb County 
Department of Transportation 

Engineering Department 
 
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM 
 
 

We acknowledge receipt of the following addendum(s) for the TASK ORDER CONTRACTING Request for 
Proposal. 
 
 
 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 1            
   Signature    Printed Name 
 
 
 
 
            
       Consulting Firm 
 
            
  Date 
 
 
 
Insert signed copy of this form in your final proposal after the cover letter. 
 
 
 
2.14.12 
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